



CLSD Local Literacy Plan Toolkit

Birth - Kindergarten Entry

September 2025



Table of Contents

LS	D Local Literacy Plan Toolkit	1
	irth – Kindergarten Entry	
	Using the Toolkit	
	Essential Parts of a Literacy Plan	1
	Introduction	1
	Literacy Team	2
	Literacy Vision	3
	Needs Assessment	3
	Goals	15
	Literacy Instruction	16
	Use of Data	17
	Leadership	19
	Professional Development	20
	Family Involvement	23
	Partnerships	25



Using the Toolkit

Use this toolkit as a guide to the essential components of a local literacy plan. Inside, you will find guidance and suggestions for each part of the plan, along with resources and examples to reference. The toolkit also includes fillable boxes designed to support you in drafting and organizing your plan as you move through the process.

Essential Parts of a Literacy Plan

Your final literacy plan will include all of the essential parts outlined in this toolkit. Each section is designed to be created piece by piece, and together they will build a comprehensive literacy plan for your district or organization.

- Introduction
- Literacy Vision
- Literacy Team
- Needs Assessment
- Goals
- Literacy Instruction
- Use of Data
- Professional Development
- Leadership
- Family Involvement
- Partnerships

Introduction

The introduction sets the purpose of the literacy plan. It explains why the plan exists, what it aims to accomplish, and how it will guide literacy work across the district or organization. Although the introduction is listed first, your team may complete it last. Most teams will begin by setting the direction and purpose of the plan by developing a literacy mission or vision statement.

A literacy plan sets the vision for an organization's literacy programming and serves as a roadmap to guide implementation and achieve performance goals.

A comprehensive literacy plan should:

- Be informed by a needs assessment
- Align with the Statewide Comprehensive Literacy Plan
- Include age bands served
- Include specific goals
- Include instruction and practices supported by evidence
- Include a plan for professional learning
- Be data-driven, with appropriate collection and use of data
- Reflect leadership, educator, partner, and family voice and communication



In this section, you might include:

- When the plan was created
- Who was involved in its development
- Why it is important to have a documented literacy plan

Resources:

- Cherry Creek Literacy Plan 2023-2027
- North Harrison R-III Missouri
- Naugatuck Public Schools (CT)

Literacy Team

The organization's literacy leadership team develops the literacy plan. A leadership team should include members to inform literacy instruction and improvement in the district or program, such as support staff, reading intervention specialists, educators from various grade levels and curriculum directors.

Members of the leadership team should include individuals with key positions at various levels of the organization. These individuals may include, but are not limited to:

- Superintendent/Head of School/Principal/Director;
- District/Campus/Building-level administrators;
- Teacher leaders from various content areas, grade/age levels, buildings and specialized instructional areas;
- Program directors and supervisors (special education, English learners (EL), curriculum, and early childhood); and
- Family and community engagement team members

Literacy Leadership Team		
Name	Job Title/Organization or Group Represented	



Literacy Vision

Set the direction and purpose of your literacy plan by creating a mission and vision that reflect your local needs and context. These statements will ground your work and help ensure alignment across your schools, programs, and partners.

When drafting this section, you might include:

- A brief overview of your district/organization and current literacy practices
- Vision and mission statements that articulate your commitment to literacy
- Priorities related to vision and mission
- Connection to long-term goals for student outcomes and system improvement

Resources:

- Colorado Universal Preschool: Emergent and Early Literacy Alignment
- Co Statewide Early Childhood Strategic Plan
- CDE's Strategic Plan
- CO Statewide Literacy Plan
- Adams 12 Strategic Literacy Vision
- <u>Literacy at Boulder Valley</u>
- Common Mission and Vision Strategy Guide

Needs Assessment

The goal of a needs assessment is to help educators identify, understand, and prioritize organizational needs to improve student outcomes and overall performance. Start by reviewing your current practices, then determine and prioritize the areas to focus on. Key areas of assessment include leadership and systems, instruction and professional learning, and family and community partnerships.

	Overview of Current Practices
Core Instruction	
Evaluation	
Targeted Instruction, Supplemental Supports	
Intensive Instruction Individualized Suppo	
Sharing Information with Stakeholders	



Professional			
A. Leadership and Syst Engaged Leadership a		frastructure to Support T	- eachers
A1. How do program lead provide high-quality, rese	• •		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
instructional practices inconsistent, and a unit of the progressing: Some lead based instructional practice comprehensive expert of the Excelling: Program lead	among program lead fied voice on literacy ders may possess a de actices. Literacy exper ise are in progress bu ders possess a deep u Leaders provide clari	eep understanding of read tise has not been develop t still needed. nderstanding of reading a ty when needed and enga	decision-making are ling acquisition and evidence- red. A unified voice and acquisition and evidence-based
Indicator A1 Action Steps What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be ta	aken to reach the next sta	ntus?
	•		

not all.

and timebound (SMART).



A2. How do program lead	ders create and suppor	rt a culture of continuous I	earning for staff?
professional develop	nent opportunities and discomfort or struggle	-	among staff, with sporadic or continuous improvement. es, indicating a need for more
professional develop	ment opportunities and necision making and		g for staff, providing regular ning and skill enhancement. challenged in adapting to
Excelling: The organized comprehensive and to improvement, and a comprehensive and	ration has successfully argeted professional decollaborative environm	established a robust cultur evelopment programs, stro ent that promotes innovat lent and comfortable in nev	ng support for continuous ion and excellence. Staff is
Current Status	○ Emerging	Progressing	○ Excelling
Indicator A2 Action Steps	i		
What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be ta	aken to reach the next stat	us?
A3. How are literacy goal	s set and used to impr	ove student outcomes?	
Emerging: Organization not yet been develop	on has developed goals ed.	s that lack SMART goal elen	nents or literacy goals have

5

Organization has has developed goals that are specific, measurable, achievable, relevant,



Indicator A3 Action Plan

Current Status	○ Emerging	○ Progressing	○ Excelling
Evidence/Notes			
Indicator A3 Action Steps			
What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be ta	ken to reach the next stat	tus?
A4. How is data used to g	uide decision-making	and drive instructional pra	actices?
_	_	eveloped data-based decisi	
		•	to composite score levels, and
		nt improvement is minimal	
-		sion-making system in plac	
		s used to inform instruction ove student outcomes are	n but may not be pinpointing
•	·		vith consistent scheduling of
-		ed to drive instruction and	
student outcomes.	•		•
Indicator A4 Action Plan	○ Francisco	O Due graceing	○ Fuelling
Current Status	○ Emerging	O Progressing	○ Excelling
Evidence/Notes			



Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials.	Ind	icator A4 Action Step	rs .		
Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling	W	hat specific steps, ke	y checkpoints will be ta	ken to reach the next sta	ntus?
Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling					
Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling					
Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling					
Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling					
Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling					
Instructional Practices, Data Use, Intervention Supports, and Professional Development that Drive Continuous Improvement B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling					
B1. Is a core curriculum being used that provides structured, evidence-based teaching of early literacy skills for all preschool children? Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling	В.		<u> </u>		
Emerging: Literacy is inconsistently addressed in the preschool classroom, and when it is, practices may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling				on Supports, and Profess	sional Development that Drive
may not fully align with current research on language and early literacy development. Outdated methods are sometimes used, and updates are infrequent. Teachers may have limited access to high-quality, research-aligned early literacy materials. Progressing: Literacy is not always a central focus in instruction, though when it is included, practices generally reflect current research. Efforts are made to update methods, but they are inconsistent. Teachers have access to some research-aligned materials, though they may still need to adapt or create additional resources to support early literacy learning. Excelling: Instruction is fully aligned with the latest research. Teachers have access to high-quality, research-aligned curricular resources, eliminating the need to create their own materials. Indicator B1 Action Plan Current Status Emerging Progressing Excelling			•	es structured, evidence-b	ased teaching of early literacy
Current Status	0	may not fully align w methods are sometin high-quality, researc Progressing: Literacy practices generally re inconsistent. Teache to adapt or create ac Excelling: Instruction	rith current research on mes used, and updates a h-aligned early literacy rows is not always a central effect current research. It is have access to some additional resources to sure its fully aligned with the	language and early literacter infrequent. Teachers rematerials. focus in instruction, thouse Efforts are made to update research-aligned material apport early literacy learning latest research. Teachers	cy development. Outdated may have limited access to gh when it is included, te methods, but they are s, though they may still need ing.
	Ind	licator B1 Action Plan		-	
Evidence/Notes	Cı	urrent Status	○ Emerging	OProgressing	○ Excelling
	Εν	vidence/Notes			
Indicator B1 Action Steps	Ind	licator B1 Action Step	s		
What specific steps, key checkpoints will be taken to reach the next status?		<u>*</u>		ken to reach the next sta	ntus?



B2. Are systems in place t	o provide individuali	zed support and different	iated instruction for students?
including those of student and how to effectively developing systems at Progressing: Teachers those of students with differentiated instruct effectiveness in meeti Excelling: Teachers defindividual student need and multilingual student	dents with disabilities and differentiate instructed professional development of the show some understandisabilities, students and disabilities, students and disabilities and disabilities are learning numbers of the show o	tion. The LEA is in the procopment opportunities for anding of meeting individues of various cultures, and nestruction strategies are utileeds may vary. Ensive knowledge and under students with disabilities are differentiated instruction	res, and multilingual students, cess or planning stages of teachers in these critical areas. al student needs, including nultilingual students, through ilized to some extent, but their
Current Status	○ Emerging	○ Progressing	○ Excelling
Evidence/Notes			
Indicator B2 Action Steps What specific steps, key		taken to reach the next sta	atus?
Triat specific steps, key		diction to reach the next st	
	_		_

CLSD Local Literacy Plan Toolkit: Birth – Kinder Entry



B3. Does literacy instruct	ion support vertical ali	gnment and smooth tran	sitions to kindergarten?
may result in some ch	ildren not receiving ad	equate support to be kind	tial early literacy skills, which lergarten-ready. Systems for s to kindergarten are limited or
some extent, but cove	erage is inconsistent an	d may not fully ensure tha	oss preschool classrooms to at all children develop mastery
 Excelling: Literacy instead early literacy skills, income emergent reading, an 	cluding oral language, v	onsistently and comprehe rocabulary, letter knowled g that children are well-p	nsively addresses all essential dge, phonological awareness, repared for kindergarten and
Indicator B3 Action Plan			Q = 111
Current Status	Emerging	Progressing	○ Excelling
Indicator B3 Action Steps What specific steps, key		ken to reach the next sta	tus?
	·		
B4. How is professional d	evelopment designed	to ensure a high rate of c	lassroom implementation?
present theory and de leads to increased tea	emonstrate practices w	oes not significantly impac	classroom sessions that for feedback. This approach it classroom practice. Or there
on theory, practice de	monstrations, and feed	arily consists of outside-tl dback. While this approac assroom practice, and in-	•

implemented sporadically, leading to some improvement in practice implementation with students.



sessions that present robust, ongoing in-cla knowledge but also e	theory, demonstrate passroom coaching. This	oractices, and offer feedba approach ensures that te ew practices with student	
Indicator B4 Action Plan			
Current Status	○ Emerging	O Progressing	○ Excelling
Evidence/Notes			
Indicator B4 Action Step			
What specific steps, ke	y checkpoints will be ta	aken to reach the next sta	itus?
and goals?	•		d with the organization's data
alignment is inconsis performance, no form	tent. There is little evid	nt with the organization's ence of PD's impact on stu m exists, and/or stakehol	udent achievement or staff
may be occasional ga	ps. Mechanisms exist t analyzed. Some stakeh	o monitor the impact of P	s data and goals, though there D, but results may be variable planning process, though their
 Excelling: PD activities and goals, with regul measures the signific 	es are consistently and of ar reviews ensuring cor ant positive impact of F	ntinued alignment. There i	with the organization's data is a robust system in place that and staff performance, with



Indicator B5 Action Plan

Cı	urrent Status	○ Emerging	Progressing	○ Excelling
E١	vidence/Notes			
Ind	icator B5 Action Steps			
W	hat specific steps, key	checkpoints will be ta	ken to reach the next sta	tus?
C.	Family and Commu	nity Partnerships:		
	-	-	and Partners to Support S	Student Success
C 1	Danatha avannination	astablish offastiva va	utu aughina ag Habayatian	and communication
	ernally among departn		rtnerships, collaboration,	, and communication
\bigcirc			nts and teams is snoradic	often driven by immediate
\cup		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	unication is inconsistent, ہ	•
				hips are in the early stages,
	with teams working in	-	•	, , ,
\bigcirc	Progressing: Teams co	ollaborate regularly, th	ough it may be informal o	r less structured.
	Communication is gen	erally effective, but oc	casional gaps or inconsist	encies exist. Partnerships are
	developing, with incre	asing alignment and sl	nared goals, though full co	oordination is still in progress.
\bigcirc	Excelling: Teams cons	istently collaborate acı	oss departments, with cle	ear, frequent communication
		• .	•	e, aligned approach to literacy
	instruction and measu	rable improvements in	n student outcomes.	



Indicator C1 Action Plan

Current Status	Emerging	○ Progressing	○ Excelling
Evidence/Notes			<u> </u>
Evidence, Notes			
Indicator C1 Action Steps			
What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be ta	aken to reach the next sta	tus?
C2. Does the organization	establish partnership	s with community organi	zations?
sporadic. While there	·	rations with community o	tions have been limited or or or arganizations, they are not
			community organizations with
Progressing: The progressing of the progressing		ling its partnerships with colores, such as occasional jo	• •
Progressing: The progressing of the progressing	ive efforts already in p	place, such as occasional jo	oint events or shared
Progressing: The progressing of the progressing of the programExcelling: The program	ive efforts already in p	• ,	partnerships with diverse
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing some initial collaboratores. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural inst	ive efforts already in position consistently establisons, including the locations, local college.	place, such as occasional jo hes and maintains robust all public library, communit s or universities, and other	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing some initial collaboratores. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural instead partnerships result in the partnerships result in the collaboration.	ive efforts already in position consistently establisons, including the local college collaborative program	place, such as occasional jo hes and maintains robust al public library, communit s or universities, and other s and initiatives that bene	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing some initial collaboratores. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural instead partnerships result in the partnerships result in the collaboration.	ive efforts already in position consistently establisons, including the local college collaborative program	place, such as occasional jo hes and maintains robust all public library, communit s or universities, and other	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint
Progressing: The progressing of the progressing of the program community organization programs, cultural instructions partnerships result in electronal workshop	ive efforts already in position consistently establisons, including the local college collaborative program	place, such as occasional jo hes and maintains robust al public library, communit s or universities, and other s and initiatives that bene	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing: The program resources. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural instructional workshop educational workshop	ive efforts already in percentage in consistently establishes, including the local college collaborative programs, a literacy programs, a	place, such as occasional journess and maintains robust of public library, communites or universities, and others and initiatives that beneated extracurricular activities.	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint ess.
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing: The program resources. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural instructional workshop educational workshop Indicator C2 Action Plan Current Status	ive efforts already in position consistently establisons, including the local college collaborative program	place, such as occasional jo hes and maintains robust al public library, communit s or universities, and other s and initiatives that bene	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing: The program resources. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural instructional workshop educational workshop	ive efforts already in percentage in consistently establishes, including the local college collaborative programs, a literacy programs, a	place, such as occasional journess and maintains robust of public library, communites or universities, and others and initiatives that beneated extracurricular activities.	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint ess.
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing: The program resources. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural instructional workshop educational workshop Indicator C2 Action Plan Current Status	ive efforts already in percentage in consistently establishes, including the local college collaborative programs, a literacy programs, a	place, such as occasional journess and maintains robust of public library, communites or universities, and others and initiatives that beneated extracurricular activities.	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint ess.
Progressing: The progressing: The progressing: The program resources. Excelling: The program community organization programs, cultural instructional workshop educational workshop Indicator C2 Action Plan Current Status	ive efforts already in percentage in consistently establishes, including the local college collaborative programs, a literacy programs, a	place, such as occasional journess and maintains robust of public library, communites or universities, and others and initiatives that beneated extracurricular activities.	partnerships with diverse y centers, after-school r relevant entities. These fit students, such as joint ess.



Indicator C2 Action Steps	5		
What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be to	aken to reach the next sta	atus?
C3. Does the organizatio families?	n effectively communi	cate with caregivers in th	e preferred language of
inconsistent, not read	dily available, or difficu	orting their child or naviga It to understand, and/or o ent in literacy are underwa	-
developing. Access to inconsistent or difficult There is an ongoing e Excelling: When studies communication chan	information on suppo ult for parents to under offort to improve family ents encounter challen	r involvement in literacy. nges, parents are promptly sy access to information o	•
Indicator C3 Action Plan	_		
Current Status	○ Emerging	Progressing	○ Excelling
Evidence/Notes			
Indicator C3 Action Steps	S		
What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be to	aken to reach the next sta	atus?



C4. Does the organization progress, and goals?	inform caregivers and	d community members or	n their literacy strategies,
shared with parents a nonexistent. Progressing: Parents a progress, and goals th may not be consistent Excelling: Parents and strategies, progress, a	and community member and community member rough periodic updates for widely promoted. community members and goals through multi	ers. Opportunities for provers are informed of the pros. There are some opportore are regularly informed of	ructured opportunities for
Current Status	○ Emerging	Progressing	○ Excelling
Indicator C4 Action Steps What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be ta	ken to reach the next sta	tus?
	·		
	richment activities for	families are repetitive, lim	ement through literacy nited in scope, or nonexistent,
Progressing: The rang	otation to diverse famil e of literacy enrichmer gagement effectivenes	nt activities offered to fam	illies is somewhat limited,
•	• •	ly engagement in literacy nerships, and other event	activities are established s or activities at school or in



Indicator C5 Action Plan

Current Status	Emerging	Progressing	○ Excelling
Evidence/Notes			
Indicator C5 Action Steps			
What specific steps, key	checkpoints will be tak	en to reach the next statu	ıs?

Goals

This section presents the goals that guide the literacy plan. Each goal is designed to be **Specific**, **Measurable**, **Ambitious**, **Realistic**, **and Time-bound** (**SMART**) and reflects priorities identified through the needs assessment process, including self-assessment results.

Goals may focus on student outcomes, educator and staff development, program-level improvements, or addressing factors that contribute to literacy underachievement. Collectively, these goals establish a clear direction for strengthening literacy outcomes and sustaining progress over time.

Resources:

- Poudre School District
- Out of State Example- Central Square NY
- Denver Public Schools Preschool Goals

Goals	
1.	
2.	
3.	



Literacy Instruction

This section describes how the organization uses evidence-based practices and interventions to help learners build essential oral language, early, and emergent literacy skills that prepare them to become readers. The following guiding questions can be used to frame the description and highlight key practices.

What evide narrative sk	nce-based practices are used to develop children's oral language, vocabulary, and cills?
How does in	nstruction support the development of foundational literacy skills, such as print
	print awareness, phonological awareness, and letter knowledge?
	print dwareness, prioriological dwareness, and letter knowledge:
	ventions or supports are provided for children who need additional help to developed
early literac	y skills?
How does t	he organization ensure that instructional practices are culturally and linguistically
responsive	to the learners it serves?
	us de co the instructional annuace beneve abilduou fou a succeth turnsition into
	ys does the instructional approach prepare children for a smooth transition into
kindergarte	n and beyond?

Examples:

- Norfolk Public School Literacy Plan Preschool Example
- Newport News Public Schools Preschool Example



- Colorado Universal Preschool: Emergent and Early Literacy Alignment
- What Does 20 Years of Research Say about Teaching Language and Literacy in Preschool?
- Interactive Readalouds: Learning from Books Together
- Integrating Play into Literacy Instruction: Strategies for Your Classroom
- Five Early Literacy Practices from Colorado Libraries for Early Literacy
- Florida Center for Reading Research Student Center Activities Pre-K

Use of Data

This section explains how the organization uses data to guide instruction and decision-making. Assessing preschool children presents unique challenges compared to older students, so assessments should be brief and engaging, easy to administer and score, reflect developmental progress, and be sensitive to growth. With these characteristics in mind, guiding questions to frame your description of data systems and practices might include:

How	often is progress monitoring conducted?
How	often do you provide time for staff to review site-based data together?
11000	Then do you provide time for start to review site based data together:
How a	
	are professional learning communities using this data to inform instruction and support s development?
child'	s development?
child'	s development?



Wha	at systems are in place to adjust instruction based on assessment findin	ngs?
How	v is data used to evaluate the effectiveness of professional developmen	nt or curriculum
chan	nges?	
How	v is progress toward school readiness or kindergarten transition goals to	racked and
	nmunicated?	
s the	nere a system in place to ensure that each child's language and literacy	data from preschoo
	red with their elementary school?	aata ii oiii pi esoiioo
HOW	v is data shared with families to support children's learning at home?	

- Cherry Creek Literacy Plan (p. 50)
- Minnetonka Public Schools (p. 12)
- Learning Disabilities and Young Children: Identification and Intervention
- <u>Data Driven Instruction Strategy Guide</u>



Leadership

This section describes how district or organizational leaders support, guide, and sustain high-quality literacy instruction. It emphasizes that leadership is intentional, coordinated, and accountable for literacy outcomes. The section might include:

	l responsibilities fo	or leaders, coac	nes, and staff i	nvolved in litera	icy initiatives.
Decision-maki	ng and policy align	ment that ensu	ires resources	staffing and pr	ocedures supp
	ig and policy align	ment that ensu	ires resources,	starring, and pr	occuures supp
iteracy goals.					
Data-informed	leadership to mor	nitor implemen	tation, guide ir	istruction, and a	adjust supports
needed.					



	Professional learning and support strategies for educators and staff, including coaching, mentoring, and ongoing development.
L	
Resour	
·	Edina's PreK-12 Comprehensive Literacy Plan (Leadership Roles p.26)
	Cherry Creek Literacy Plan 2023-2027 (p. 5) Naugatuck Public Schools (CT)
· <u>.</u>	vaugatuek i ubile serioois (e.i.)
5 . 6	
Profe	essional Development
implen	ofessional Development section describes how staff and educators will be supported to nent high-quality, evidence-based literacy instruction. It ensures that professional learning is seful, ongoing, and aligned with the district or organization's literacy goals. Key elements may e:
	Clear connection between professional learning and the district or organization's literacy vision, goals, and instructional priorities.
• A	Alignment with evidence-based literacy practices and state literacy standards.



: f:	
	staff or roles who will receive training, with differentiated learning based on
xperience, role,	or needs.
	such as foundational literacy skills, vocabulary development, writing instruction,
ssessment use,	multilingual learner support, or understanding features of dyslexia.
elivery method	s, including PLCs, coaching, peer learning, online modules, or classroom modeli
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	-,g,,,,,,



Structi mento		ing support, suc	h as coaching	cycles, profes	sional learning c	ommunities, o
ppor	tunities for fe	eedback, reflecti	on, and applic	cation of learn	ing in practice	
ysten	ns for monito	ring participatio	n, engagemer	nt, and impact	on instruction	
se of	data to refin	e and improve p	rofessional le	arning over ti	 me	
50 0.	uata to remi	<u> </u>	10100010110110	<u> </u>		



- Developing Early Literacy Professional Learning Communities (PLCs)
- Professional Learning Communities Strategies Guide
- Pre-K Walkthrough Tool (Language & Communication p.6 Written Expression Strategies p.19)
- Robbinsdale Area Schools Minnesota Example

Family Involvement

Family engagement is a critical component of supporting literacy development and ensuring student success. This section outlines how families are actively involved in literacy initiatives, how they are informed and empowered to support learning at home, and how their perspectives help shape literacy programming. Effective family involvement includes clear communication, accessible resources, and opportunities for collaboration with educators and community partners. Key elements may include:

	The delete with the transmit	es about literacy	godis, expectations	, and state in p. 58. 555
ľ				
Providing ac	cessible resources ar	nd guidance for s	upporting literacy a	at home
	<u> </u>			The same and the same
	s for families to part	icipate in school	- or organization-ba	ased literacy events and
activities				
March - Cons	Confirmation to the confirmation			grams and initiatives



Collaborati	on with educator	s and communit	y partners to s	upport consist	ent literacy practi	ces
Strategies t	 to engage familie	s from diverse li	nguistic, cultur	al, and socioec	onomic backgrou	nds
			<u>, </u>	•		
Celebrating	student achieve	ments and miles	stones in litera	cy developmen	nt	
raining or	workshops for fa	milies to unders	tand evidence	-based literacy	practices	

- Family-School-Community Partnerships Strategy Guide
- Head Start Parent, Family, and Community Engagement (PFCE) Framework
- Read, Lead. Learn Colorado



Partnerships

Strong partnerships extend the reach and impact of literacy initiatives. This section outlines how the district or organization collaborates with community organizations, local businesses, higher education institutions, libraries, and other stakeholders to support literacy development. Effective partnerships leverage resources, expertise, and networks to enhance instruction, provide additional learning opportunities, and engage families and the broader community in literacy efforts. Key elements may include:

Identifying co	ommunity organizat	ions, agencies, an	d institutions tha	t can support literac	y goals
Class salas as					
Clear roles al	a responsibilities to	r each partner in	supporting instru	ction, programs, or	events
l					
Lollaboratio	on programs, tutor	ing, mentoring, o	r enrichment opp	ortunities for stude	nts
Na		:!!#: # #			
snaring reso	urces, expertise, or f	acilities to streng	then literacy initia	atives	



34.134, 31.84	nization					
 echanisms	to evaluate pa	artnership eff	ectiveness ar	nd impact or	student lite	racy outcomes
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u>·</u>
rategies fo	r sustaining lor	ng-term partr	erships and	expanding n	etworks over	time

• Family-School-Community Partnerships Strategy Guide